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Addendum No. 2 

City of Coquitlam 
Tender No. 60245-2 

 
Lower Burke Village Roads – Phase 2 

 
Issue Date: February 16, 2023 

(Consists of 2 Pages) 
 
 

Tenderers shall note the following amendments to the CONTRACT DOCUMENT as follows: 
 
1.  REFER TO:  FORM OF TENDER – APPENDIX 1 – SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES AND PRICES: 
 

DELETE:   
 

5.01 (1.4.2) Clearing & Grubbing L.S. 1   

 
REPLACE WITH:   

 
5.01 (1.4.2) Clearing & Grubbing L.S. 1 $1.00 $1.00 

 
DELETE:   

 

13.01 (1.6.2) 
Hydro Seeding - Flex-Terra FGM (4,500 kg/m2), as per 

Manufacture's Specifications for ESC & Slope Stability/Protection 
(Provisional Item) 

SQ. M. 3,750   

 
REPLACE WITH:   

 

13.01 (1.8.1) 
Hydro Seeding - Flex-Terra FGM (4,500 kg/m2), as per 

Manufacture's Specifications for ESC & Slope Stability/Protection 
(Provisional Item) 

SQ. M. 3,750   

 
 
2.  REFER TO:  SUPPLEMENTARY CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS: 
 

REPLACE: SECTION 01 57 01S, Page SS 12, Clause 1.6.3 
 
WITH: Supply and placement of poly covers or temporary tarps over stock pile materials or 

exposed road subgrades is included in the Erosion and Sediment Control Allowance and 
payment will be made for the actual cost on a Force Account basis as defined in GC 10.0. 

 
QUESTIONS: 

Q1. Can you please clarify the extent of the clearing and grubbing and provide an arborist 
report if available? 
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A1. The majority of the clearing and grubbing was completed under the first phase of the 
project.  Therefore, any clearing and grubbing required to complete the Works shall be 
made for the actual cost on a Force Account basis as defined in GC 10.0.  Item 5.01 should 
be bid as $1.00 (see above). 

Q2. Coquitlam G4 trench standard is to re-use native excavated materials above the trench pipe 
zone. In the event the native material encountered is unsuitable for re-use as trench backfill, 
how will the contractor be paid to dispose of the unsuitable and import non-native backfill? 

A2. If the native material is unsuitable for use as trench backfill then a unit price for imported 
trench backfill, including the disposal of unsuitable material, will be negotiated with the 
successful contractor.  

Q3. Watermain cleaning and preliminary flushing. It is noted in the tender docs that watermain 
400mm and greater is to be swabbed, as the watermain is smaller than 400mm can we 
assume conventional flushing and chlorination injection/bug testing is acceptable on this 
project? 

A3. Yes.  

Q4. ESC allowance, As noted will be paid by FA basis (with the exception of poly covering). Will 
street sweeping, CB/MH vactor cleaning also be paid under the allowance? 

A4. No - payment for street sweeping, CB/MH vactor cleaning will be treated as incidental to 
payment for work described in other Sections.  However as per this addendum poly 
covering required by the Contract Administrator will be paid on a Force Account basis.   

 
 
 

End of Addendum No. 2 
 
Tenderers shall take into account the content of this Addendum in the preparation and submission of the 
Tender which will form part of the contract and shall be acknowledged on the Tender Form, Item 1. 
 
Upon submitting a Tender, Tenderers will be deemed to have received notice of all Addenda that are posted 
on the City’s website and deemed to have considered the information for inclusion in the Tender 
submitted. 
 
Issued by: 
 
 
Mark Pain 
Purchasing Manager 
Email: bid@coquitlam.ca 


